

RE: Caucus material for May 23

From: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>
To: "Speers, Michael (MOL)" <michael.speers@ontario.ca>, "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Date: Fri, 19 May 2017 15:04:51 -0400
Attachments: CWR Final Report Key Messages.docx (14.22 kB); 5 Key Questions.docx (16.43 kB)

Also adding Olivia.

The statement is still being finalized so possible we'll have changes for these products over the weekend.

From: Speers, Michael (MOL)
Sent: May-19-17 2:59 PM
To: McPhail, Blane (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Subject: Caucus material for May 23

Attached are proposed key messages and a trimmed down Q&A to be sent out to caucus at 8 a.m. on Tuesday.

Michael Speers
Senior Communications Advisor
Office of the Hon. Kevin Flynn, Minister of Labour

t: 416-325-6955 | c: 647-533-8483 | e: Michael.Speers@ontario.ca